
LICENSING COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Venue: Bainbridge Room, The Copeland Centre, Catherine Street, 
Whitehaven. CA28 7SJ 

Date: Thursday, 1st September, 2016
Time: 10.00 am
Contact Officer: Marlene Jewell Tel: 01946  598520

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items: 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 24 September 2015 1 - 6

4. Appointment of three Licensing Sub-Committee Chairpersons 

Membership: Councillors Graham Roberts (Chair), John Bowman, Hugh Branney, 
Fred Gleaves, Ian Hill, Linda Jones-Bulman, Bob Kelly, Jean Lewthwaite, Charles Maudling, 
Christopher Reay, Paul Whalley and John Kane

Contacts: Direct Dial: 01946 598520
E-mail: marlene.jewell@copeland.gov.uk
Website: www.copeland.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH SEPTEMBER 2015 
 

Present: Councillors Graham Roberts (Chairman); John Bowman; Hugh Branney; 
Linda Jones-Bulman; Bob Kelly; Jean Lewthwaite; Charles Maudling; 
Christopher Reay; and Paul Whalley. 

 
Officer: Mr C Boyce, Legal Services Manager. 
 
LC.07  Apologies for absence 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Fred Gleaves and 
Ian Hill. 

 
LC.08  Declarations of interests in agenda items 
 
  There were no declarations of interests in agenda items. 
 
LC.09  Minutes of the meetings held on the 27th March 2015 and 7th  
  September 2015 
 

The Minutes of the meeting held on the 27th March 2015, due to no 
member being present who attended that meeting, were noted and 
signed by the Chairman; the minutes of the meeting held on the 7th 
September 2015 were signed by the Chairman as a true record. 

 
LC.10  Appointment of Deputy Chairperson for the municipal year  
  2015/16   
 
  It was moved, duly seconded and   
  
  RESOLVED – that Councillor Charles Maudling be appointed Deputy 
  Chairperson of the Committee for the current municipal year. 
 
LC.11  Appointment of Licensing Sub-Committee Chairpersons for the 
  municipal year 2015/16 
 
  It was moved, duly seconded and 
 
  RESOLVED – that Councillors Graham Roberts, Charles Maudling and 
  Paul Whalley be appointed Chairpersons of the Licensing Sub- 
  Committees for the municipal year 2015/16 in addition to Councillor  
  Ian Hill appointed at the last meeting of the Licensing Committee. 
 
LC.12  Review of Statement of Licensing Policy 2015 - 2019 
 

For this item Inspector Mark Wear and Constable Roxanne Schofield 
from the Police and Chris Pool and Jason Fisher from Whitehaven Pub 
Watch attended the meeting.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 
 
Further to Minutes LC.16 (2014/2015) and LC.20 (2014/15) the 
Committee reviewed the current position on the adoption of a new 
Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021 (‘the Policy’).  Members were 
advised of the legal position regarding the adoption of the Policy, the 
work that the previous Licensing Committee had undertaken on such 
adoption, the Policy as issued for consultation and the 12 responses 
which had been received to that consultation.  
 
Many of the responses related to the proposed cumulative impact policy 
and late night restriction orders contained respectively at sections 6 and 
7 of the draft Policy. It was noted that the Police, who had originally 
requested the adoption of such cumulative impact policy, had now 
withdrawn their request for such policy to be included. Whilst this was 
principally due to the local pub watch re-establishing itself and improving 
its functionality it would also allow other options to be explored which 
might assist in reducing crime and disorder and public nuisance in 
Whitehaven Town Centre at night. 
 
The Committee first considered the responses to the consultation which 
related to non-cumulative impact policy matters. Members agreed with 
the proposals put forward by the Copeland Disability Forum, Moresby 
and Parton Parish Councils and the Council’s Environmental Health 
Department. In respect of the Parish Councils’ comments it was agreed 
that this Council would provide a copy of applications received to the 
parish councils and that the suggested amendment to the Policy be 
further amended to change the word ‘expects’ to ‘normally requires’. 
 
In respect of further amendments the Committee agreed with a 
representation made by the Cumbria Fire Service with regard to fire risk 
assessments. The Fire Service had, at a responsible authorities 
meeting, expressed concern at the risk of some premises not having 
proper assessments in place as this was self-regulatory under the 
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. It was agreed that as a 
matter of policy applicants for premises licences and club certificates or 
variations thereto be required to submit a copy of their fire risk 
assessment to the Fire Service when applying. It was noted that Mr Pool 
had mentioned late changes enacted by the Deregulation Act 2015 
which were not reflected in the proposed Policy. It was agreed that the 
number of temporary events notices referred to in the Policy be corrected 
to reflect the increased amount of 15. 
 
Members then considered the issue of cumulative impact and late night 
restriction orders and whether they should, despite the Police 
withdrawing their request for such impact policy, proceed with the 
adoption of such policy on their own volition. It was noted that the Policy 
could be reviewed at any time within the Policy’s five-year lifespan. 
Whilst the Police reported that the current level of crime and disorder 
was ‘static’ it was clear that all parties were willing to explore other 

Page 2



options and that following the re-establishment of the pub watch group 
that progress was already being made with those options. After 
consideration of the matter members agreed that they should not pursue 
an impact policy on their own volition for the time being. 
 
Consideration was then given to the other options proposed by 
Whitehaven Pub Watch as set out in pages 55 to 61 of the agenda. In 
respect of each of these: 
 
(a)   Planning and licensing. The difficulties in interacting the two 

 statutory regimes were noted largely due to the different matters 
 being taken into consideration (planning – development plan and 
 material planning considerations; licensing – the licensing 
 objectives, Home Office Guidance and Council Policy), the fact 
 that many public houses do not have express planning 
 permission but have acquired an implied permission through 
 established use and the fact that the opportunity for planning and 
 licensing to work together only really arose when applications for 
 both were received at the same time. Other than that planning 
 officers were  a responsible authority and could submit 
 representation at any time on an application. The restricted scope 
 for liaising was noted. 
 

(b)   Delay the decision. Already agreed. 
 

(c)   Installation of CCTV. The Police provided an update on the 
 installation of street CCTV indicating that all crime ‘hotspots’ were 
 now covered by CCTV. Given that the busiest premises already 
 had internal CCTV it was agreed that this option had been fully 
 implemented. 

 
(d)  Taxi marshals. The Police and Pub Watch outlined, from a 

 previous experiment of engaging marshals, how successful this 
 option could be. The main issue is the funding of such and it was 
 agreed that the Chairman should raise the matter with the Home 
 Office to explore whether central government funding would be 
 available for a Copeland wide scheme. Members were advised 
 that the Whitehaven Town Council and the Police were 
 undertaking some work to try and secure marshals. It was agreed 
 that this option should be reviewed in March 2016. 

 
(e)  Polycarbonate glasses. Agreed that this was something that 

 licensees should voluntarily introduce where it was not already a 
 condition on their licence. 

 
(f)  Staggered closures. Mr Pool and Mr Fisher explained how this 

 would work in that temporary event notices, where given, could 
 effectively promote and allow for staggered closing. It was implicit 
 that this was relating to hours later than the current closing time 
 and it was agreed that should be left to the Police to consider and 

Page 3



 whether they should raise an objection to a temporary event 
 notice as and when submitted. 

 
(g)  Designated second taxi rank on Tangier Street to enable faster 

 crowd dispersal. It was agreed that this should be referred to the 
 Council’s Taxi and General Licensing Panel for consideration. 

 
(h)  Improved lighting. The Police and Whitehaven Pub Watch 

 informed the Committee that this had been implemented. 
 

(i)  Late night street cleaning. Members felt that the litter problem  
 was largely caused by seagulls tearing bags and spreading litter. 
 The solution was outside the remit of the Committee. 

 
(j)  Policing via patrols and mobile units- more visibility. Inspector 

 Wear explained proposed changes in the method of policing 
 particularly in taking emergency calls and the ongoing difficulties 
 with funding. He explained that more visibility would be unlikely 
 given the level of resources. Reductions in policing were being 
 made and resources were now being concentrated on being 
 responsive to emergencies and incidents were a police presence 
 was required.  

 
(k)  Licensing Committee observations. It was agreed that it would be 

 beneficial for members to visit premises during the evening to 
 observe their working and also to consider street scene issues. 

 
(l)  Dedicated liaison officers – it was agreed that the Council’s Legal 

 Services Manager and Senior Legal Services Officer would be 
 such. 

 
(m) Information sharing agreements, police liaison and two-way 

 sharing and dedicated specific point of contact – all noted as 
 having been implemented by the Police and Whitehaven Pub 
 Watch. 

 
(n)  Partnership recognition – the Partnership was now the Pub 

 Watch. It was agreed that they were recognised and would be an 
 essential party in moving the options forward. 

 
(o)  Diversify the offer – noted. 

 
After consideration of all the matters it was –  
 
RESOLVED that –  
 
(1)   That the Cumbria Constabulary’s position withdrawing their 

 request for the inclusion of a cumulative impact policy in the 
 proposed Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021 be noted; 
 

Page 4



(2)  That the proposed policy on cumulative impact and early 
 morning restriction orders are not included in the proposed 
 Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021; 

 
(3)  That the proposed amendments set out in paragraphs 3.1.1, 

 3.1.2 (as further amended by replacing the word ‘expects’ with 
 ‘normally requires’) and 3.1.3 of the report be agreed; 

 
(4)  That the proposed amendment in respect of the request by the 

 Cumbria Fire Service to paragraph 3.14 of the proposed 
 Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021 as set out below be 
 agreed: 
 
 “However applicants are expected to show that they have 
 undertaken a full risk assessment of the premises including a 
 fire risk assessment. All new applications and variations for a 
 premises licence or club premises certificate should be 
 accompanied by a fire safety risk assessment as required under 
 the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. This will 
 reduce the likelihood of the Fire Authority making a 
 representation against the application”; 

 
(5)  That the proposed amendment of the number of temporary 

 event notices, further to the introduction of the Deregulation Act 
 2015, be agreed; 
 

(6)  That a recommendation be made to Council that the draft 
 Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 – 2021 as set out in 
 Appendix D to the report and prepared under section 5 of the 
 Licensing Act 2003, as amended as set out above, be approved; 

 
(7)  That in respect of addressing late night crime and disorder and 

 public nuisance in Whitehaven Town Centre that: 
 

(a)   In respect of taxi marshals that (i) the Chairman writes to 
 the Home Office regarding the availability of funding for 
 the employment of taxi marshals in Copeland; (ii) the 
 possible engagement of marshals in Whitehaven by the 
 Police and Whitehaven Town Council be noted; and (iii) 
 that this matter be reviewed in March 2016; 
 

(b)  A request be made to the Taxi and General Licensing 
 Panel that consideration be given to appointing a further 
 late night taxi stand in the Whitehaven Town Centre; 

 
(c)  The Waste Services Manager be asked to examine 

 whether any improvements can be made in respect of 
 protecting litter from seagulls and early morning waste 
 clearance; 

 

Page 5



(d)  That a visit to Whitehaven Town Centre by members of 
 the Licensing Committee be arranged to coincide with a 
 joint inspection by the Police, Fire and Environmental 
 Health services; 

 
(e)  That a further meeting of the Licensing Committee, the 

 Police and the Whitehaven Pub Watch be arranged for 6 
 months’ time (or earlier if crime and disorder figures 
 require otherwise) to discuss progress with the options 
 considered at this meeting. 

 
(Councillor Paul Whalley left the meeting during consideration of this 
item due to work commitments.) 

 
LC.13  The Deregulation Act 2015 – Changes to the Length of hackney 
  carriage and private hire driver licences and private hire operator 
  licences 

 
Members noted the proposed changes made by the Deregulation Act 
2015 in respect of the length of taxi driver licences and private hire 
operator licences. In particular the fees for such licences had to be 
reviewed to reflect the new licence periods. A cost assessment had 
been undertaken by officers and it was proposed that the driver fees as 
set out in paragraph 2.4 of the report be implemented, effective from 
the 1st October 2015. No adjustment to operator’s fees was proposed. 
 
RESOLVED that – the fees set out paragraph 2.4 of the report be 
approved, namely that a three year hackney carriage and private hire 
driver’s licence shall be £150.00; that the fee for such licence for two 
years shall be £115.00; and that the fee for such licence for a one year 
period shall be £80.00. 
 

LC.14  Date and time of next meeting 
 
  It was agreed that the date and time of the next meeting would be  
  Monday 23rd November 2015 at 10.00am in the Solway Hall at the  
  Whitehaven Civic Hall. 

 
The meeting closed at 12.08pm. 
 
 
 

      Chairman. 
   

 

Page 6


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 24 September 2015

